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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "Adack R. Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 4:53 PM

Attach: onepixel gif, biden-espinel jpg
Subject:  Architects of Control and Feds Ignore Due Process, First Amendment, Shut Down Thousands of Blogs

The rural farmers had enough and joined together

at Concord, Massachusetts North Bridge.

They fired on and chased the British Regulars and
German Hessians back to Boston. 20,000

rural and urban Americans surrounded Boston. April 19,
1775

The rural people in America have had enough too, 235
years later. Another revolution is
brewing and it can't come soon enough.
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http://americanrevwar.homestead.com/files/VALLEY.HTM

Valley Forge, Middlebrook, New Jersey winter quarters December 12,
1777 to June 19, 1778.

General Washington, Martha with some 11,000 men starving and
freezing. 2500 died.

General Washington could have easily found warmth and comfort and the
surrounding communities could have

easily helped, but they didn't. This was a 20 year war from 1763 to 1783.

"Yet, despite the ever-present fear of mutiny, no real dissaffection occurred.
As Hessian Major Baurmeister conceded, the army was kept from
disintegrating

by the "spirit of liberty.” Men and officers accepted their tragic plight with a
sense

of humor and extraordinary forbearance, but it was an ordeal that no army
could

be expected to undergo for long. Nathanael Greene wrote to General

Washington,

"God grant we may never be brought to such a wretched condition again.”
- The Spirit of

‘Seventy Six

We are coming up to Valley Forge again and | can make an easy case,
we never left.
America is freezing to death from the lies being fed to US.
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To: Property Rights Groups, Friends, Montana and Washington
Government, Puget Sound Media, Missoula and Bozeman Media:

What | am going to prove to you is that all of the original 13

constiutions and the "original constitution" were written more after British
Municipal Corporations and NOT for true and honest Constitutional
Republics. Then | will prove to you these illegitimate "constitutions"
served as boiler plates which were orchastrated into the future territories
as they were drawn into the "union". Thus the entire "union of the several
states" and the individual states and all their applicable so called counties
and cities are chartered and managed as British municipal

corporations. We are going to reverse engineer the current preferred
infratructure of taking property in America and the world.

This will be made very easy with high level summeries and abstracts,
pictures, tables, charts and links. You take two minutes to roll your
cursor or 5 years like it took me to assemble enough of the puzzle from
credible sources to believe it was true.

Near 100% of Americans cannot wrap their mind around the hard truth of
the first American Revolution. Another say 92% are in denial another
American Revoluition is brewing again.

The hard truth has been flash frozen like permafrost and covered over by
lies. We are living in a world of political, legal, scientific, monetary,
financial, unalienable and emotional permafrost. We have been
effectively, frozen to death by lies.

As this "silent" second American Revolution unfolds, only a fraction will
understand what is happening. The media and government spin
machinery is working hard 24 X 7 to blanket the country in artifical legal
fiction codes of smoke and mirrors.

The vast majority of belief systems in America cannot, nor will ever grasp,
the hard truths which have already enslaved us. The takings of ALL
property and traditions are being funded by those who own the printing
presses (currency, media, publishing) in these countries. This is why all
of the takings make no sense because there is no economic or scientific
independent unbiased facts to support the tsumani of takings over just
the short 234 years of American history. All taxes upon the natural
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born, "man caused" global warming, "alternative" energy, "endanagered"
species, "growth management", "critical areas", "wetlands", and even
wars are based on lies created by this Brotherhood of Darkness which
funds, creates, indoctrinates and propagates these lies which is
laundered through British Municipal Constitutional enacted Corporations
in the where you think you are voting for officers of the same to change
your reality.

Critical mass to effect change is very very small, e.g. the square root of
1% of the applicable population to 1%. The first

American Revolution won the battle with 2/3 or 1% of 3,000,000 colonist,
i.e. 20,000 men took down the world's most formable army, the British
Regulars and the German Hessians.

\‘m?? L™

"At this time, King George lll [of England] was trying to put down the
American Rebellion.

His troops were being outfought by the hardy Americans, who were
accustomed to wilderness battles.

Mayer Amschel arranged for King George to hire 16,800 sturdy young
Hessian soldiers from the Landgrave,

a considerable addition to the Hesse's fortune.”
http://snippits-and-slappits.blogspot.com/2009/09/mullins-nwo-11.html

(great blog site check it out before it too is brought down)

There were ultimately 32,000 British regulars and conscripted Hessians
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who were sailed over to the colonies

to suppress the growing rebellion. It took 100 years for the revolutionists
to work up the necessary critical mass

to throw off the growing British taxing and tyranny and suppression of all
unalienable rights.

Does this sound familiar?

Mayer Amschel Bauer (later Rothschild) discovered that although loans to
farmers and small businesses

could be profitable, the real profits lay in making loans to governments.
http://snippits-and-slappits.blogspot.com/2009/09/mullins-nwo-11.html

Mayer had a great idea to profit from the brewing rebellion in the British
colonies in America. King George was certifiably insane and a tyrant, but
he was no fool. Mayer proposed a deal to King George Ill. He would hire
16,800 German Hessians for the equivalent of 50 cents per day and
charge the British monarchy, the equivalent of $1.00 per day.

This level of deception is beyond most people's self imposed bias. Most
people refuse to believe the dire situation we are in, because most simply

cannot comprehend there is such evil, nor can they understand how this
same evil has so thoroughly integrated itself into every dark corner of our
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country, state, county and city and rural municipal corporations, i.e.
syndicated rackets.

All resources, communications, property, travel, banking, fiat worthless
coin and currency in your pocket, your jobs and savings you think you
have, are and will be locked up before your very eyes. 73,000 blogging
sites have been taken down already, see article below.

American's have not been doing their homework and we have been
skipping history and science classes. We have thoroughly flunked all
courses in the most fundamental subjects of maintaining our sacred and
cherished freedoms, liberties and unalienable rights. One cannot
comprehend the nature of ALL local takings UNLESS we understand the
origin of these takings. Think global take local is the mantra of the dark
side.

The Brotherhood of Darkness has an Achilles heel. Their empires melt
when we expose them to the light. Conversely, they grow like an
aggressive cancer in the darkness of ignorance, apathy, denial, bias and
our inability to comprehend forces far larger than the self imposed puny
little world we live in. Evil knows us much better that we know
ourselves.

The offices of USA Inc. are only ceremonial and those in office are
puppets by the Grand Master Puppeteers who move the players on the
chess board in at least some 60 countries in the world including America.
While the public is caught up in the orchestrated ceremonies on

the stage, the real game is being played behind the curtains. Anything not
based on truth is not based on love. Anything based on force is neither
the truth nor love. This is the litmus logic to determine true and honest
Constitutional Republics or Consolidated Republics based on
rightousness, truth, love, peace and nonviolence. These are the 5 pillars
of America which were given to us by God via the Laws of Nature and
Nature's God (LONANG), the Delaration of Independence and the action
and success of the first American Revolution.

As the hard truth has been long taken down in America using legal fiction
codes.

| urge you to go to these two site links below by Michael Tsarion and print
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out the material AND copy it onto your hard drives via Word and/or email
them to yourself. You may also send the links to your nearest copy
center with a note to print and bind the two documents. At Enumclaw
copy center it's 9 cents/page for two sided printing, i.e. 78 pages = $3.51.

Michael has been on Coast To Coast AM a number of times and is a
great speaker who well knows his material and has done all the
homework and much more. He is a Grand Master of how the

global Grand Masters play their game.

These 78 pages are spine tingling material and a master piece fully
referenced which matches up with my near 6 years of research on
property rights which | undertook to better understand who is stealing
ALL our property and traditions in America. This material is worthy of
being printed and bound for your library as reference. | plan on printing
hundreds as time and budget permit for hand out copies.

To fully comprehend how this evil global cabal comes into our country
and communities and takes everything in front of our eyes, while we are
totally hypnotized to believe we are free, WE MUST FIRST DO OUR
HOMEWORK. The hand is truly quicker than the eye and the history
stand still and is timeless for these global and national crooks to play
games with the land we all so dearly love and have died for some 13
generations since the landing at Jamestown in 1607.

To see how evil works and how they span space and time, the next
example | will send you will be on "The Corruption of the State of
Washington Constitutional Conventions and THEIR Constitutions". This
is a sterotypical cookie cutter process used especially since the original
constitutional conventions from 1786 through May 29,1790. We will back
into this history through reverse engineering.

How Architects of Control Program Your Mind To Take Everything

1. Weapons of Mass Destruction Found - Part | by Michael Tsarion (32
Pages)

- http://www.taroscopes.com/miscellaneous-
pages/weapons.html
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2. Weapons of Mass Destruction Found - Part Il - The Constitutional Con
by Michael Tsarion (46 Pgs.)

- http://www.taroscopes.com/miscellaneous-pages/weapons-
additional.html

3. A Treatise on the Corruption of the Original Constitutional
Conventions in the Several States (37 Pages) by John R. Venrick (written
in 2008)

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/ConstitutionThatNeverWWasNew.asp

4. A Web Site Documentary on the Corruption of the State of
Washington Constitutional Conventions and THEIR Constitutions
- This is finished and in final review.

John (Jack) R. Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org
The Boeing Company

30 Years Service

Systems Engineering

Retired

Montana State University
BSEE/MS Applied Science

Exemplifying Case #1

Michael Shaw on 1360 AM - Monday 19th 8:00 AM - with Ft. Collins, CO resident Stacy Lynne

| will be interviewing Stacy Lynne on Freedom Radio regarding ICLE! in Colorado
this Monday and Tuesday on 1360 at 8:00 am. (Radio Liberty) Stacy is the brave
women from Ft Collins who has single handedly taken on ICLEI and she is being
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persecuted.

To provide ICLEI information is the primary reason why | came to Denver, to
address Good Neighbor Law, earlier this year.

ICLEI is the main instigator for globalist policy at the local level including the
infusion of Global warming policy on the Colorado plains.

Without a focus on ICLEI cities you have no chance of avoiding globalist (Agenda
21) land use rules.

Stacy needs help.

| hope that you and your members can tune into the show and then join this
fight.

Thank you,
Michael Shaw
Freedom Advocates

http://www.freedomadvocates.org/

Exemplifying Case #2

http://www.prisonplanet.com/feds-ignore-due-process-first-amendment-shut-down-
thousands-of-blogs.html

Feds Ignore Due Process, First Amendment, Shut
Down Thousands of Blogs

Kurt Nimmo
Prisonplanet.com
July 18, 2010

Once again, the Obama administration has violated the Bill of Rights.
Earlier this month, the feds took down a free Wordpress blogging
platform and disabled more than 73,000 blogs. The action was
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completely ignored by the corporate media. The site, Blogetery.com, was
told by its hosting service that the government had issued orders to shut
down the site due to a “a history of abuse” related to copyrighted
material.

In late June, Joe Biden and
Intellectual Property Enforcement
Coordinator Victoria Espinel said
the government would move to take
down sites offering unauthorized
movies and music. “Criminal copyright
infringement occurs on a massive
scale over the Internet, reportedly
resulting in billions of dollars in losses
to the U.S. economy,” said Preet
Bharara, the U.S. Attorney for the
Southern District of New York.
Bharara’s office and the U.S.
Immigration and Customs
Enforcement launched “Operation In
Our Sites” and executed seizure warrants against nine domain names.

Blogetery.com claimed the shut down of 73,000 blogs “was not a typical
case, in which suspension and notification would be the norm. This was a
critical matter brought to our attention by law enforcement officials. We
had to immediately remove the server.”

“That seems odd,” notes Techdirt, a website that covers government
policy, technology and legal issues. “If there was problematic content
from some users, why not just take down that content or suspend those
users. Taking down all 73,000 blogs seems... excessive.”

The DMCA'’s takedown actions are a direct violation of the First
Amendment under prior restraint. However, explains law professor
Wendy Seltzer, because “DMCA takedowns are privately administered
through ISPs... they have not received... constitutional scrutiny, despite
their high risk of error.” Seltzer adds that “because DMCA takedown
costs less to copyright claimants than a federal complaint and exposes
claimants to few risks, it invites more frequent abuse or error than
standard copyright law.”
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TorrentFreak worries that the Blogetery.com case has set a precedent.
“Fears remain... that this action is only the beginning, and that more sites
will be targeted as the months roll on. Indeed, TorrentFreak has already
received information that other sites, so far unnamed in the media, are
being monitored by the authorities on copyright grounds,” writes a
blogger on the site.

“They say it's because of copyright infringement, but is it really?... it
would seem that only sites/blogs which were streaming movies and TV
shows were shut down initially, but upon further perusal, it seems like the
Feds just arbitrarily shut down a server with several tens of thousands of
bloggers on it without due process as is usual with this administration,”
writes Smash Mouth Politics. “How soon before they find some reason
to shut down other servers or networks? What'’s probably infuriating to
the bloggers who were shut down is that they have no recourse. They
have no idea why the server was shut down. And the Feds are mum
about it. Also, if the bloggers can even get a hold of the server admin,
they’re refused any explanation of why.”

In October, 2004, more than 20 Independent Media Center websites and
other internet services were taken offline, not in response to alleged
copyright infringement but for political reasons. The disappearance of the
Indymedia servers was shrouded in secrecy and the ISP and government
would not provide an explanation. On October 20, 2004, the Electronic
Frontier Foundation filed a lawsuit in Texas and argued that “the public
and the press have a clear and compelling interest in discovering under
what authority the government was able to unilaterally prevent Internet
publishers from exercising their First Amendment rights.”

It was later discovered that the ISP had shut down IndyMedia’s websites
after they were contacted by the FBI. The FBI said a particular article on
the website nantes.indymedia.org contained personal information and
threats regarding two Swiss undercover police officers. It was later
determined that the article contained neither threats nor names or
address information and contained instead photographs of police agents
provocateurs masquerading as anti-globalization protesters.

The Obama administration — in step with the Bush administration before
it — does not have a problem ordering the government to violate the
First, Fifth, and Tenth Amendments. In its declared effort to prevent
online piracy of copyrighted material, the government has trashed the Bill
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of Rights. It has used the FBI and the Department of Homeland Security
to intimidate ISPs to shut down web sites.

In June, a Senate committee approved a dictatorial cybersecurity bill that
would allow Obama to shut down the internet. The bill, known as the
Protecting Cyberspace as a National Asset Act, would grant Obama the
authority to carry out emergency actions to protect critical parts of the
internet, including ordering owners of critical infrastructure to implement
emergency response plans, during a government declared cyber-
emergency. Obama would supposedly need congressional approval to
extend a national cyber-emergency beyond 120 days under an
amendment to the legislation approved by the committee.
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